From: Yuan Zhiming <yzm@wh.iov.cn>

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 9:56 PM
To: LeDuc, James W.;zlshi

Cc: Shi, Pei yong

Subject: ElE: RE: Fwd: Rubio

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Jim,

Thanks for your informaiton. | really appreciate your help and your action, we need to let some people
understand well the the mission of high-level biosafey lab. what we do, and how we do inside. We all know
that the labs were built not for causing epidmic, but for proventing the epidemic, and the labs are
managed according to interantional guildline and national accquirement, Wuhan's lab is among the others.
| will contact Zhengli to see what she can do for your report.

Regards

Zhiming

Yuan Zhiming, Ph. D.

Professor of Wuhan Institute of Virology
President of Wuhan Branch

Chinese Academy of Sciences

Wuhan 430071, China

Tel: 86-27-87198195(0)
86-27-87197242(L)

Fax: 86-27-87199480

Lyong; Yuan Zhiming
Sub]ect RE: Fwd: Rubio
Dear Zhengli,

Thank you for your response. | understand completely and | certainly do not wish to compromise you
personally or your research activities. Given our long history of collaborations between the GNL and the

1
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WIV, | have been approached repeatedly for details on our work. Attached is a draft summary that | will be
providing to the leadership of our University of Texas system and likely to Congressional committees that
are being formed now. Please review carefully and make any changes that you would like. | want this to
be as accurate as possible and | certainly do not want to misrepresent any of your valuable contributions. |
need to submit this on Monday, 20 April, so your prompt reply would be very much appreciated. | have
copied Zhiming for his comments as well.

With best wishes,
Jim

From: 7 IE W <zlshi@wh.iov.cn>

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 9:20 AM
To: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>
Subject: Re: Fwd: Rubio

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear James,

Thank you for your email and consideration our communication.

Due to the complicated situation, | don't think it's a right time to communicate by the call.

What | can tell you is that this virus is not a leaky from our lab or any other labs.It's a shame to

make this scientific question so complicated.

| hope to talk with you whenever the COVID-19 is over and world is calme and believe in the

science.

Best regards,
Zhengli,

K& A "LeDuc, James W." <jw

& 3EMT8]:2020-04-17 11:06:38 (Eﬂ;ﬁﬁ)

Wt A2 "zengli Shi" <
hix:

F #&: Fwd: Rubio

Hi Zheng-Li. | hope you are well as surviving all the COVID19 drama. | wonder if you would have time

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_008556



for a phone call sometime soon. Let me know a good number and time and I'll call. The email below
is relevant.

| will certainly understand if you are not available but Pei-Yong keeps encouraging me to call.

With all good wishes.

Jim.

My office line is NN o cc!l is I | it's casier for you to call me.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: David Franz <ga : ‘
Date: April 16, 2020 at 8:04:55 PM CD
To: "LeDuc, James W." <jwlie
Subject: Rubio

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| heard from someone in government this evening that Senator Rubio is starting to push
for AN investigation regarding Wuhan lab. Just found it on the web at Forbes by
Kenneth Repoza. Title of article is “eight senators call for investigation into coronavirus
origins”

Sent from my iPhone
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From: HIE[N [zishi@wh.iov.cn]

Sent: 4/18/2020 11:30:09 PM

To: Yuan Zhiming [yzm@wh.iov.cn]

CC: LeDuc, James W. [jwleduc@UTMB.EDU]; Shi, Pei yong [peshi@UTMB.EDU]
Subject: Re: [B] & : RE: Fwd: Rubio

Attachments: 2016 Menachery-PNAS-SARS-like WIV1-CoV poised for human emergence.pdf; 2013 Ge XY Nature-Isolation and
characterization of a bat SARS-like coronavirus.pdf; 2016-Yang XL-JVI-WIV16.pdf; 2017-Hu Ben- ppat-Discovery of A
Rich Gene Pool of Bat SARS-related Coronaviruses.pdf

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear James,

Thank you for your clarifying.

I've added some detailed information for your reference. I'm also sending you some papers published for your
reference.

Best regards,
Zhengli,

& A :"Yuan Zhiming" <yzm@wh.iov.cn>

B REMFE]:2020-04-19 10:55:33 (211 1)

Wt A: "James LeDuc" <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>, zlshi <zlshi@wh iov.cn>
$#2%: "Shi Peiyong" <peshi@UTMB EDU>

Z8: 7] £ : RE: Fwd: Rubio

Dear Jim,

Thanks for your informaiton. I really appreciate your help and your action, we need to let some people
understand well the the mission of high-level biosafey lab. what we do, and how we do inside. We all know
that the labs were built not for causing epidmic, but for proventing the epidemic, and the labs are managed
according to interantional guildline and national accquirement, Wuhan's lab is among the others.

I will contact Zhengli to see what she can do for your report.

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

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_002802



From: LaDur, James W,
Date: 2020-04-19 00:44

CC: Shi, Peivong, Yusn Zhiming
Subject: RE: Fwd: Rubio
Dear Zhengli,

Thank you for your response. | understand completely and | certainly do not wish to compromise you
personally or your research activities. Given our long history of collaborations between the GNL and the
WIV, | have been approached repeatedly for details on our work. Attached is a draft summary that | will
be providing to the leadership of our University of Texas system and likely to Congressional committees
that are being formed now. Please review carefully and make any changes that you would like. | want
this to be as accurate as possible and | certainly do not want to misrepresent any of your valuable
contributions. | need to submit this on Monday, 20 April, so your prompt reply would be very much
appreciated. | have copied Zhiming for his comments as well.

With best wishes,
Jim

From: 5 IE W <zlshi@wh.iov.cn>

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
Due to the complicated situation, I don't think it's a right time to communicate by the call.

What I can tell you is that this virus is not a leaky from our lab or any other labs It's a shame to
make this scientific question so complicated.

I hope to talk with you whenever the COVID-19 is over and world is calme and believe in the
science.

Best regards,
Zhengli,

E 1 A:"LeDuc, James W." <pwieduc@UTMB.EDL>
% 3%0418):2020-04-17 11:06:38 (2 #AH)

etk A : "zengli Shi" <zishi@rwh.iov.on>
ix:
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F 7 Fwd: Rubio

Hi Zheng-Li. | hope you are well as surviving all the COVID19 drama. | wonder if you would have
time for a phone call sometime soon. Let me know a good number and time and I'll call. The email
below is relevant.

1 will certainly understand if you are not available but Pei-Yong keeps encouraging me to call.
With all good wishes.

Jim.

My office line is NN or cc! is T it s casier for you to call me.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: David Franz <gavidefranz @eomail.com>
Date: April 16, 2020 at 8:04:55 PM CDT
To: "LeDuc, James W." <jwileduc@UTMB.EDU>
Subject: Rubio
WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

| heard from someone in government this evening that Senator Rubio is starting to
push for AN investigation regarding Wuhan lab. Just found it on the web at Forbes by
Kenneth Repoza. Title of article is “eight senators call for investigation into coronavirus
origins”

Sent from my iPhone

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_002804



From: calisher@cybersafe.net

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 11:39 AM

To: Ksiazek, Thomas G.;Holubar, Connie J.;'Erdman Dean';Murphy, Frederick A.;LeDuc,
James W,;'Denison Mark';Shi, Pei yong;'Rollin Pierre';'Tesh Robert';Tseng, Chien-Te
K.;Menachery, Vineet;'Folks Thomas';'Nichol Stuart';'Spiropoulou Christina
(CDC/CCID/NCZVED)";'Franz David'

Subject: RE: Director of maximum-security Wuhan lab denies being source of coronavirus

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

The photo looks fake.

| do not see how anyone could definitively state that the virus could not possibly have come from that
lab. An incidental/accidental error infecting a lab worker who subsequently and asymptomatically
shed virus could have occurred. I'm not suggesting that it did occur, only that it is possible.

Charlie

From: Ksiazek, Thomas G. <tgksiaze@UTMB.EDU>

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 12:34 AM

To: Ksiazek, Thomas G. <tgksiaze@UTMB.EDU>; Holubar, Connie J. <cjholuba@UTMB.EDU>; Erdman Dean
<derdman05@gmail.com>; Murphy, Frederick A. <famurphy@UTMB.EDU>; LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>;
Denison Mark <mark.denison@vanderbilt.edu>; Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>; Rollin Pierre
<pierrerollin2019@gmail.com>; Tesh Robert <rbtesh22@gmail.com>; Tseng, Chien-Te K. <sktseng@UTMB.EDU>;
Menachery, Vineet <vimenach@UTMB.EDU>; Folks Thomas <Virusdoctom@aol.com>; Calisher Charles
<calisher@cybersafe.net>; Nichol Stuart <stn1@CDC.GOV>; Spiropoulou Christina (CDC/CCID/NCZVED) <ccs8@cdc.gov>;
Franz David <davidrfranz@gmail.com>

Subject: Director of maximum-security Wuhan lab denies being source of coronavirus

https:/www. washingtonpost.com/world/2020/04/19/coronavirus-latest-
news/?p9w22b2p=b2p22p9w00098&tid=a classic-iphone&no nav=truetlink-RTFRG73KVIAFXKAHEFQC7XOZ3M

1:19 a.m.

Director of maximum-security Wuhan lab denies being
source of coronavirus
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b dsplayed. The i, o deletad, Varky th he sk the

This photo taken
on February 23, 2017 shows Chinese virologist Shi Zhengli inside the P4 laboratory in Wuhan, capital
of China's Hubei province. (Johannes Eisele/Afp Via Getty Images)

The director of the research unit at the Wuhan Institute of Virology, in the Chinese city at the center
of the coronavirus outbreak, has rejected the “conspiracy theory” that the virus originated in his lab.
In his first public remarks since the world became aware of the virus in January, Yuan Zhiming said
that it was “impossible” that the virus began in his lab.

“As people who carry out viral studies, we clearly know what kind of research is going on at the
institute and how the institute manages viruses and @mup‘]&m,” t¢ 3TN, 1 the Chinese state
broadcaster’s international arm. “As we said early on, there is no way this virus came from us. We
have a strict regulatory regimen and we have a code of conduct for research, so we are confident of
that.”

Yuan heads the top-security-level P4 lab at the Wuhan institute, which 2018 become the first lab in
Asia equipped to handle “Class 4” pathogens like Fb@ln

Washington Post columnist Josh Rogin last week w hat American officials were expressing
concerns about u"md@quam safety at the lab as far back as J anuary 2018.

Shi ?Imwhu a scientist at the institute known for her work on viruses that stem from bats, as this new
coronavirus is thought too, also mmmﬂy wondered if it had escaped from the lab.

H C ommavu uses were &;he culprit, “could thw have come from our lab?” she recalled thinking in

ﬂmsplmw theww abom: ﬂﬂ(‘ virus’s origins & , md 'lmve mmved into official spheres.
After President Trump repeatedly called ﬂw coronavirus the “Chinese virus,” Foreign Ministry
spokesman Zhao Lijian suggested that the pathogen could have been plan md in Wuhan by American
soldiers who attended the World Military Games, held in the city last October.

Tom Ksiazek

Sent from a portable device
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Sent: 4/19/2020 12:53:20 PM

To: AR IEFH [zishi@wh.iov.cn]; Yuan Zhiming [yzm@wh.iov.cn]
CcC: Shi, Pei yong [peshi@UTMB.EDU]
Subject: RE: [5] £ : RE: Fwd: Rubio

Thank you Zhengli and Zhiming for your comments and the reference publications. | did not receive the document | sent
for your review so if you made comments on that, please resend. I’'m afraid that this discussion will continue for some
time regarding where early coronavirus work was being done, the role, if any, of the Wuhan CDC in research on bat-
associated coronaviruses, and exactly when scientists at WIV first became aware of the new coronavirus and had
possession of specimens in the WIV and

From: A IE T <zlshi@wh.iov.cn>

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 11:30 PM

To: Yuan Zhiming <yzm@wh.iov.cn>

Cc: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>; Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>
Subject: Re: [B] £ : RE: Fwd: Rubio

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

& A:"Yuan Zhiming" <yzm@wh.iov.cn>

& 3%0118:2020-04-19 10:55:33 (£ HiH)
Wk A : "lames LeDuc” <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>, zishi <zlshi@wh.iov.cn>
#3E: "Shi Peiyong" <peshi@UTMB.EDU>

F 7R [@ £ : RE: Fwd: Rubio

Dear Jim,

Thanks for your informaiton. | really appreciate your help and your action, we need to let some people understand well
the the mission of high-level biosafey lab. what we do, and how we do inside. We all know that the labs were built not
for causing epidmic, but for proventing the epidemic, and the labs are managed according to interantional guildline and
national accquirement, Wuhan's lab is among the others.

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

From: LeDuyg, tames W,

Date: 2020-04-19 00:44

To: %

CC: Sh, Pel vong; Yuan Zhiming
Subject: RE: Fwd: Rubio

Dear Zhengli,

Thank you for your response. | understand completely and | certainly do not wish to compromise you personally
or your research activities. Given our long history of collaborations between the GNL and the W1V, | have been
approached repeatedly for details on our work. Attached is a draft summary that | will be providing to the
leadership of our University of Texas system and likely to Congressional committees that are being formed

now. Please review carefully and make any changes that you would like. | want this to be as accurate as possible
and | certainly do not want to misrepresent any of your valuable contributions. | need to submit this on Monday,
20 April, so your prompt reply would be very much appreciated. | have copied Zhiming for his comments as well.

With best wishes,
Jim

From: B IEW <zishi@wh.iov.cn>

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 9:20 AM
To: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>
Subject: Re: Fwd: Rubio

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear James,

Thank you for your email and consideration our communication.

Due to the complicated situation, I don't think it's a right time to communicate by the call.

What I can tell you is that this virus is not a leaky from our lab or any other labs.It's a shame to make this
scientific question so complicated.
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I hope to talk with you whenever the COVID-19 is over and world is calme and believe in the science.

Best regards,

Zhengli,

KA "LeDuc, James W." <jwisduc@UTMB.EDUS>
%1% 81:2020-04-17 11:06:38 (2 # )

#ix:
F 7 Fwd: Rubio

Hi Zheng-Li. | hope you are well as surviving all the COVID19 drama. | wonder if you would have time for a
phone call sometime soon. Let me know a good number and time and I'll call. The email below is relevant.

| will certainly understand if you are not available but Pei-Yong keeps encouraging me to call.
With all good wishes.

Jim.

My office line is || | | | | I c<! is M it's casier for you to call me.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Franz <davidifranz@gmail.com>
Date: April 16, 2020 at 8:04:55 PM CDT

To: "LeDuc, James W." <iwleduc@UTMB EDU>
Subject: Rubio

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| heard from someone in government this evening that Senator Rubio is starting to push for AN
investigation regarding Wuhan lab. Just found it on the web at Forbes by Kenneth Repoza. Title of
article is “eight senators call for investigation into coronavirus origins”

Sent from my iPhone
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From: R IEF [zIshi@wh.iov.cn]

Sent: 4/19/2020 6:13:32 PM

To: LeDuc, James W. [jwleduc@UTMB.EDU]

CcC: Yuan Zhiming [yzm@wh.iov.cn]; Shi, Pei yong [peshi@UTMB.EDU]
Subject: Re: RE: [A] & : RE: Fwd: Rubio

Attachments: anCoV and WIV-drf2-zl.docx

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Sorry, I forgot the reviewed document.

—mmme SR -

B :"LeDuc, James W." <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>

BT [E]:2020-04-20 01:55:34 (&1 —)

WBCE A "E IERR" <zlshi@wh.iov.cn>, "Yuan Zhiming" <yzm@wh.iov.cn>
#p3%: "Shi, Pei yong" <peshi@UTMB.EDU>

ZEBH: RE: [0 % : RE: Fwd: Rubio

Thank you Zhengli and Zhiming for your comments and the reference publications. 1 did not receive the
document I sent for your review so if you made comments on that, please resend. I’'m afraid that this discussion
will continue for some time regarding where early coronavirus work was being done, the role, if any, of the
Wuhan CDC in research on bat-associated coronaviruses, and exactly when scientists at WIV first became
aware of the new coronavirus and had possession of specimens in the WIV and where was that work done (level
of biocontainment). Next week will be busy...

Best wishes, Jim

From: B IEFN <zlshi@wh.iov.cn>

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 11:30 PM

To: Yuan Zhiming <yzm@wh.iov.cn>

Ce: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>; Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>
Subject: Re: [A £ : RE: Fwd: Rubio

WARNING: This email originated from oulside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open altachments unless you
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

&AM IE]:2020-04-19 10:55:33 (24iH)

W A : "James LeDuc" <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>, zlshi <zlshi@wh.iov.cn>
#H3X: "Shi Peiyong" <peshi@UTMB EDU>

F 3 [ & RE: Fwd: Rubio

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

From: LgDug, James W,

Date: 2020-04-19 00:44

To: FHiEH

CC: Shi, Pel vorg; Yuan Zhiming
Subject: RE: Fwd: Rubio
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Dear Zhengli,

Thank you for your response. Iunderstand completely and I certainly do not wish to compromise you
personally or your research activities. Given our long history of collaborations between the GNL and the
WIV, I have been approached repeatedly for details on our work. Attached is a draft summary that I will
be providing to the leadership of our University of Texas system and likely to Congressional committees
that are being formed now. Please review carefully and make any changes that you would like. I want
this to be as accurate as possible and I certainly do not want to misrepresent any of your valuable
contributions. Ineed to submit this on Monday, 20 April, so your prompt reply would be very much
appreciated. 1 have copied Zhiming for his comments as well.

With best wishes,

Jim

From: R IENY <zlshi@wh.iov.cn>

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 9:20 AM

To: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>
Subject: Re: Fwd: Rubio

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachiments unless you
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

I hope to talk with you whenever the COVID-19 is over and world 1s calme and believe in the science.

Best regards,
Zhengli,

- Y JC—
K A:"LeDuc, James W." <iwleduc@UTMB EDL>
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K3AMTE:2020-04-17 11:06:38 (2 EAF)
et A : "zengli Shi" <gishiiiwh.iov.cn>
hix:

FF: Fwd: Rubio

Hi Zheng-Li. I hope you are well as surviving all the COVID19 drama. I wonder if you would have
time for a phone call sometime soon. Let me know a good number and time and I'll call. The email
below is relevant.

I will certainly understand if you are not available but Pei-Yong keeps encouraging me to call.
With all good wishes.

Jim.

My office line is | N R o ccll is N it's casier for you to call me.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Franz <davidrfranz@email com>
Date: April 16, 2020 at 8:04:55 PM CDT

To: "LeDuc, James W." <jwleducw UTMEB. EDU>
Subject: Rubio

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I heard from someone in government this evening that Senator Rubio is starting to push for AN
investigation regarding Wuhan lab. Just found it on the web at Forbes by Kenneth Repoza. Title
of article is “eight senators call for investigation into coronavirus origins®

Sent from my iPhone

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_002515



Draft v5 _April 21, 2020

U.S. - China Bilateral Dialogue on the Challenges of Emerging Infections, Laboratory
Safety, and Global Health Security

Since 2015, the National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and Medicine (NASEM) has organized a
series of meetings on the challenges of emerging infections, laboratory safety, and global health
security with the Chinese Academy of Sciences (CAS), Chinese Center for Disease Control and
Prevention (CCDC), and other Chinese life science and public health organizations. Academy members
and other top-flight American researchers in human and animal virology and immunology participated,
including current and former directors of BSL-4 laboratories, former CDC, and former uniform military
biodefense experts. They have met with China’s BSL-4 laboratory directors and researchers, among
others. The topics discussed included infectious-disease research; the challenges of combating
emerging infections; life-science collaboration and research«dafté sharing; high-containment biological
laboratory management, safety and security; and responsible conduct in the use of gene editing in viral
infectious disease research. . .

ates and China to discuss research findings on
tes, to share best practices and lessons learned

The meetings enabled scientists from the Uniti
diseases of mutual concern to China and the Uni

management, safety, an
and training partnership:
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-1 Commented [RB2]: Raymond recommended that we

delete the list 6f meetings but he wanted to hear your
thoughts...

'{ Deleted: First) China-U.S. Workshop on the Challenges of

Emerging Infections, Laboratory Safety, and Global Health
Security (September 2015, Beijing, China){l

1

{Second) China-U.S. Workshop on the Challenges of
Emerging Infections, Laboratory Safety and Global Health
Security (May 2017, Wuhan, China}{l

1

{Third) U.5.-China Dialogue on the Challenges of Emerging
Infections, Laboratory Safety and Global Health Security
(January 2018, Galveston, Texas, USA}Y|

1

(Fourth) China-U.S. Dialogue on the Challenges of
Emerging Infections, Laboratory Safety, Global Health

‘,‘ Security and workshop on Responsible Conduct in the Use
.| of Gene Editing in Viral Infectious Disease Research
'l (January 2019, Harbin, China){

I Deleted: 1
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From: LeDuc, James W.

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 5:10 PM

To: Rusek, Benjamin;David Franz

Cc: ‘Raymond JEANLOZ';Lowenthal, Micah

Subject: RE: NASEM China Bio discussion

Attachments: U.S. China dialogue meetings v5-jwl.docx; Media Statement_UTMB and

WIV-4-20-20.docx

mw

A

o

From: Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 3:04 PM

To: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>; David Franz <davidrfranz@gmail.com>

Cc: 'Raymond JEANLOZ' <jeanloz@berkeley.edu>; Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>
Subject: RE: NASEM China Bio discussion

Importance: High

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's emalil system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recoghize
the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Raymond JEANLOZ <jeanloz@berkeley.edu>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 4:38 PM

To: Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth®@nas.edu>

Cc: Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>; LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@utmb.edu>; David Franz
<davidrfranz@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: NASEM China Bio discussion
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